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Hollis Joseph

From: Manu Singh-Looney <manu_singh-looney@jsi.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 4:02 PM
To: Hollis Joseph
Subject: Re: 10 Cedar Glen Road Application Info

Thank you! That is correct. I didn't think to include the garage.  
 
Manu 
 
 
 

Manu Singh-Looney, PhD | Senior Consultant 
Pronouns: she/her  
JSI 
44 Farnsworth St, Boston, MA, 02210 | 301.233.8324 

Follow Us 
www.jsi.com 
JSI on Facebook 
@JSIhealth | @JSIhealth_US on Twitter 
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privacy, 
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prevented 
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On Mon, Mar 18, 2024 at 3:16 PM Hollis Joseph <jhollis@simsbury-ct.gov> wrote: 

Thanks for that. The total addition breakdown I have is as follows: 

  

First Floor:           650 SF Accessory Dwelling Unit 

                                330 SF Garage 

  

Second Floor:     733 SF Total Floor Plan 

  

Total Addition: 1,713 SF                

  

Can you verify this?  
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Joseph Hollis, AZT 

Code Compliance Officer 

Town of Simsbury 

933 Hopmeadow Street 

Simsbury, CT 06070 

P(860) 658 3228 

F(860) 658 3217 

jhollis@simsbury-ct.gov  

  

From: Manu Singh-Looney <manu_singh-looney@jsi.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 11:02 AM 
To: Hollis Joseph <jhollis@simsbury-ct.gov> 
Subject: Re: 10 Cedar Glen Road Application Info 

  

Hi! 

I calculate the lower level total square footage to be:  733 sq.ft. 

Broken down: 

1. Bonus room:  498 sq.ft. 

2. Bedroom:  166 sq.ft. 

3. Foyer: 42 sq.ft. 

4. Mechanical Room: 27 sq.ft. 

  

Manu 

 
 

Manu Singh-Looney, PhD | Senior Consultant 
Pronouns: she/her  
JSI 
44 Farnsworth St, Boston, MA, 02210 | 301.233.8324 
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On Tue, Mar 5, 2024 at 3:47 PM Manu Singh-Looney <manu_singh-looney@jsi.com> wrote: 

Hi! 

Please see attached the design plans for the addition.  It contains the square footage and elevation.  Thank you! 

 
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

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
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from the  
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Setback Changes:
Side 31.4' to 32.3'
Rear 47' to 47.5'

Variance Changes:
Side 8.6' to 7.7'
Rear 3' to 2.5'
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Changes:
Door removed to the right of the garage.
Addition depth reduced.
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4/17/2024: 

 

RE: 10 Cedar Glen | Accessory Dwelling Unit 

 

To Whom it may concern, 

 

 This letter is in response to comments provided regarding the ZBA application for an 
attached accessory dwelling unit located 10 Cedar Glen, W. Simsbury, CT.  Enclosed description of 
the design intent and challenges given location, size and topography. 

The design submitted for your review asks for approximately 200 sqft. of variance. 150 sqft. 
on the front corner, and 50 sqft. off the rear yard.  Since the last meeting, the design has decreased 
in size approximately 80 sqft. in footprint.   

The design and character of this addition is contemporary in nature to suit the existing home 
and neighborhood.  The intent was to be the least impactful towards the side yard setback and 
neighbors located at 8 Cedar Glen, and the recreational easement behind the property. 

Our design of the garage is as narrow as possible into the side yard setback, while 
maintaining accessibility around a parked vehicle.  The garage location could not be pushed any 
further towards the rear because of the very steep topography.  Considering the strength and 
constructability of the new garage it is preferred to be able to tie in alongside the existing garage 
slab. The proposed garage is set back several feet from the front of the existing garage, to lessen the 
impact of the variance, and keep architectural consistency by breaking up the front facade.   

There is a need to add an additional garage bay for safe entry to the home during inclement 
weather for the elderly tenant.  The existing homes’ garage slab is not accessible to the main level 
(lower) and currently does not accommodate someone with a walker or wheelchair.  An interior 
ramp from the existing garage would be infeasible.  For these reasons we find a garage size of 
14’x22’ appropriate. The garage acts as the dedicated parking space for the unit (3.5.2.A.1.g). 

In determining the location of the addition many factors were considered: the difficult site 
topography (constructability), existing well location and existing driveway.  The location also has no 
impact to the existing curb cut (3.5.2.A.1.f) and approach from the street.  The unit is behind the 
current front wall of the house as required in the Zoning Regulations (3.5.1.a).  

In response to the size of the addition, the main residence is 3,582 sqft. currently, with a net 
addition of 318 sqft. allowing an accessory dwelling unit size of 1,170 sqft. (30%). The unit space is 
1,054 sqft.   

Features of the design include accessibility around each fixture or piece of furniture which 
limits the ability to shrink the unit in size.  As previously mentioned, the width of the addition was of 
utmost concern, which created a need to extend towards the rear yard (requiring a second 
variance).  The design is considerate in ways to not include frivolous waste of space such as a walk-

jhollis
Text Box
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in closet or expansive kitchen, while achieving a comfortable livable size.  The kitchen 
accommodates full-size appliances, as the tenant enjoys cooking and looks forward to maintaining 
her independence in this regard.  The rooms in the unit are not oversized and are in-line with 
standard accessible room sizes.  The lavatory is handicap accessible with quick access from both 
the living space and bedroom.  The layout allows for independent living while also thinking about 
the future; if a caretaker were needed (bedroom on the lower level).   

The main goal was for the unit to have flush access to the main house, and flush entry from 
the driveway/garage.  The construction required for the steep topography results in needing a full 
foundation wall. We utilized the walk-out condition for a second entry point.  

All in all, the size of the variance has been taken seriously by our clients.  As a part of this 
submission, we identified 1ft in depth and 1ft in width that we were able to remove.  Our amended 
depth now impacts less of the rear yard variance (25 sqft. less than previous).  Our amended width 
now impacts less of the side yard (55 sqft. less than previous). While the clients do not wish to 
impede on setback lines any more than necessary, the location of this addition and size are the 
minimum that would comfortably suit their familial tenant.  

The need for this variance is to maintain independent living and provide aging in place, with 
family close by.  There is a lack of comparable, affordable, and single-story housing in Simsbury. 
Two-bedroom units at the Pointe at Dorset Crossing range from 1,159sqft. to 1,403 sqft ($2,770-
$3,044/mo.)  The Ridge at Talcott Mountain between 1,152 & 1,360sqft. ($2,170-$2,655/mo.) The 
two-bedroom at Highcroft is 1,415 sqft. ($3,575-$8,135/mo.)   

 

Thank you for the consideration, 

 

 

 

 

Ashley Kidd 

Blue Moon Collaborative | 171 Central Street | Bristol, CT 06010 
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Exterior Photo 2 - Existing Conditions
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Exterior Photo 3 - Existing Conditions Rear Yard




jhollis
Text Box
Street View - Existing Conditions



	ZBA 24-02 10 Cedar Glen Road - Application
	ZBA 24-02 10 Cedar Glen Road - Site Plan
	Looney 05.10.22-A2 (3) (1)
	Sheets and Views
	A2


	Looney 05.10.22-A1 (4) (1)
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	Schematic 04.17.24-A1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	Schematic 04.17.24-A2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A2


	ZBA 24-02 Revised Interior Plans 4-24-24.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A1





